
From: Celeste Starr Schulz
To: "nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us"
Subject: FW: TX Dept of Housing and Community Affairs - Need to register as an interested party by 5pm Wed Jan 28
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:19:57 PM
Attachments: CYC.GOV.xx.19890112.Articles_of_Incorporation.pdf

CYC.GOV.xx.19960208.Bylaws.pdf
Canyon Creek Community Maps.pdf

 

 

 

From: Celeste Starr Schulz 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:14 PM
To: 'nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us'
Cc: 'Trent.Pool@austintexas.gov'; 'memberglen'
Subject: FW: TX Dept of Housing and Community Affairs - Need to register as an interested party by 5pm Wed Jan 28

 

Resending since original email showed it bounced back from Nicole

 

From: Celeste Starr Schulz 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:08 PM
To: 'memberglen'; 'nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us'
Cc: 'Joe.Petronis@austintexas.gov'; Russell Jakala
Subject: RE: TX Dept of Housing and Community Affairs - Need to register as an interested party by 5pm Wed Jan 28

 

Hi Nicole & Joe,

 

I understand the deadline for this information is 5pm today so I’m emailing you the information being requested.

To provide input for Quantifiable Community Participation (“QCP”), you will need to submit the following information:

•        Neighborhood Organization name, City and Zip Code – Canyon Creek Homeowners Association, you can use
 Goodwin Management for all correspondence porposes. See signature portion of my email

•        Contact information for 2 members who live within the Neighborhood Organization boundaries. Should include name,
 address, phone number and email.

1. Mark Rowe-10320 Ember Glen Dr-(512) 673-8592-email: memberglen@yahoo.com

2. Russ Jakala-10400 Tularosa Pass-512 800- 0188-email: rjakala@yahoo.com

•        Proof that Neighborhood Organization is in existence prior to January 8, 2015 (bylaws, meeting minutes, newsletter,
 etc.) –See governing documents attached

•        A map that clearly defines the Neighborhood Organization’s boundaries-See attached

 

 

Thank you,

 

Celeste Starr Schulz

Goodwin Management, Inc.

mailto:celeste.schulz@goodwintx.com
mailto:nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us
mailto:memberglen@yahoo.com
mailto:rjakala@yahoo.com





























































































































































11149 Research Blvd., #100

Austin, Texas 78759

email: Celeste.Schulz@Goodwintx.com

phone # (512) 852-7922

fax# (512) 346-4873

www.goodwintx.com

 

*If you are trying to request a pool card, have an accounting question, trying to submit a service request, requesting an
 Architectural Application & instructions, or have questions regarding your community restrictions (CCRs). Please visit us
 online at WWW.GoodwinTX.com, Select your HOA from the list and select go. You will then be redirected to your
 community website where most concerns can be addressed.

 

P please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

 

From: memberglen [mailto:memberglen@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 11:48 AM
To: Celeste Starr Schulz
Subject: Fwd: TX Dept of Housing and Community Affairs - Need to register as an interested party by 5pm Wed Jan 28

 

Hi Celeste,

 

I just found out Canyon Creek HOA needs to register with the Texas Department of Housing by 5 pm today so we can
 submit comments on proposed projects.

 

See below for what needs to be emailed or faxed to them.

 

Use my address and Russ Jakala's for the two contacts.

 

Sorry for the short notice.  Thanks for your help on this.

 

Mark

 

 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pool, Trent" <Trent.Pool@austintexas.gov>
Date: January 28, 2015 at 11:21:54 AM CST
To: "memberglen@yahoo.com" <memberglen@yahoo.com>

mailto:Celeste.Starr@Goodwintx.com
http://www.goodwintx.com/
file:////c/WWW.GoodwinTX.com
mailto:memberglen@yahoo.com
mailto:Trent.Pool@austintexas.gov
mailto:memberglen@yahoo.com
mailto:memberglen@yahoo.com


Cc: "Petronis, Joe" <Joe.Petronis@austintexas.gov>
Subject: TX Dept of Housing and Community Affairs - Need to register as an interested party by 5pm
 Wed Jan 28

Mr. Rowe-

 

Attached is the email outlining what Canyon Creek HOA needs to submit to TDHCA by today at 5pm.  Joe
 Petronis is Don’s Chief of Staff who I have CC’d in case there are any more questions.

Thanks,

 

Trent Pool

Constituent Services

Don Zimmerman

Austin City Council District 6

512-978-2106 (p)

512-978-2116 (f)

-----

 

-----------------

This is a friendly reminder from Austin City Council Member Don Zimmerman’s office that interested parties
 need to register with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) by 5:00 PM
 Wednesday, January 28, 2015.

 

More information can be found at:

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/docs/15-NeighborhoodOrgRegistration.pdf

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/docs/15-QCP-Packet.doc

 

This will allow your organization to provide feedback on proposed Subsidized Housing Projects in your area.

 

A current list of projects can be found at http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/housing-tax-credits-
9pct/index.htm under the 2015 9% HTC Pre-Applications.

 

Final submittal for application is not until February 27, 2015, so more may be added.

 

Application
 Number

Proposed Development
 Name

Proposed Development Address City ZIP
 Code

County

15232 Cardinal Point 11011 1/2 Four Points Drive Austin 78726Travis
15308 Azul 620 11411 North RR 620 Austin 78726Travis
15152 Merritt Cornerstone Howard and McNeil Dr Austin 78727Travis
15157 Merritt Estates N Hwy 620 and Shady Ln Austin 78717Williamson
15235 North End Apartments 13201 and 13205 Burnet Road Austin 78727Travis
15256 Monarch at Lakeline

 Station
North Lake Creek Pkwy & Lakeline Mall
 Drive

Austin 78717Williamson

mailto:Joe.Petronis@austintexas.gov
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/docs/15-NeighborhoodOrgRegistration.pdf
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/docs/15-QCP-Packet.doc
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/housing-tax-credits-9pct/index.htm
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/housing-tax-credits-9pct/index.htm


15300 Arbor Mill 11409 North RR 620 Austin 78726Travis

 

 

To provide input for Quantifiable Community Participation (“QCP”), you will need to submit the following
 information:

•        Neighborhood Organization name, City and Zip Code

•        Contact information for 2 members who live within the Neighborhood Organization boundaries. Should
 include name, address, phone number and email.

•        Proof that Neighborhood Organization is in existence prior to January 8, 2015 (bylaws, meeting minutes,
 newsletter, etc.)

•        A map that clearly defines the Neighborhood Organization’s boundaries

 

The DEADLINE for this information to be received by the TDHCA is 5:00 PM on January 28, 2015 and should
 be addressed to:

Attention: Director of Multifamily Finance

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs

PO Box 13941 (MC 332-10)

Austin, TX 78711-3941

 

For overnight delivery or courier delivery DO NOT use the PO Box address. Use the following physical
 address:

221 East 11th Street

Austin, TX 78701-2410

 

The required information may also be faxed to (512) 475-1895 or toll free at (800) 733-5120 OR emailed to
 nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us

 

Let us know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks.

 

Joe Petronis

512-978-2175 (office)

512-815-4366 (cell)

Chief of Staff

Office of Councilman Don Zimmerman

District 6, Northwest Austin

 

tel:%28512%29%20475-1895
tel:%28800%29%20733-5120
mailto:nicole.fisher@tdhca.state.tx.us
tel:512-778-2175
tel:512-815-4366


Trent Pool

Constituent Services Director

Don Zimmerman, Austin City Council District 6

512-978-2106 (p)

512-978-2116 (f)

 

 

 

 














































































